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VIA EMAIL AND FEDERAL EXPRESS
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AMEP/Z.84039

Sharla Dillon, Dockets & Records Manager

Tennessee Regulatory Authority filed  electronically
460 James Robertson Parkway

Nashville, TN 37243-0505

in docket office on 05/09/08

Re: Application of Kingsport Power Company
TRA Docket No. 08-00068
Responses of Kingsport Power Company to Staff’s
Data Request No. 1

Dear Ms. Dillon:
This letter contains Kingsport Power Company’s (“Kingsport”) responses to the two (2)
questions posed in Mr. Kettles’ May 8, 2008 letter to me (Data Request No. 1). Per Mr. Kettles’

letter, Kingsport is filing this letter electronically as well as sending an original and four (4)
copies of this letter with you by Federal Express.

1. Has Kingsport Power Company (“Kingsport”) filed similar applications in other
states and what is the status of any such application?

Response:

Kingsport has not filed any financing application with any other state.

2. Has Kingsport applied for approval for financing from any Federal Agency? Have

they notified any Federal Agency? If so, what is the status of any such application
or notification?
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Response:

Kingsport has applied for and received long-term debt financing approval from the
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission in Docket No. ES08-18-000 on January 25,
2008.

Kingsport, along with its utility affiliates, also obtained short-term debt authority from the
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission in Docket No. ES07-62-000 on November 15,
2007.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Very sincerely yours,

/William C. Bovendé;
Counsel for Kingspeft Power Company

WCBI/pl

CC:

Jerry Kettles (via email)

William E. Johnson, Esq. (via email)
James R. Bacha, Esq. (via email)
Thomas L. Stephens (via email)
Barry L. Thomas (via email)

Cynthia L. Frazier-Keller (via email)





